Antelope Valley Groundwater Cases
Santa Clara County Case No. 1-05-CV-049053
Judicial Council Coordination (“JCCP”’) No. 4408

EXHIBIT B



Guillen, Christopher R.

From: Cameron Goodman <cgoodman@ppplaw.com>

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2020 8:43 AM

To: Guillen, Christopher R.

Cc: Herrema, Brad; Craig A. Parton

Subject: RE: FS Land Holding Company, LLC's Request to Transfer Antelope Valley Water Rights

FilingDate: 12/4/2020 1:40:00 AM

FilingFolder: \First Solar, Inc. - CA AVEP Water Rights (013527-0024)\_Communications
(013527-0024)

FilingDocumentID: Inrtdms:0:!session:DMS:!database:Active:ldocument:21937669,1:

Hi Chris,

Thank you for forwarding.
Please consider this email as the General Counsel’s confirmation that the Watermaster stipulates to both interventions.

Best,
Cameron and Craig

Price, PoOsSTEL & ParMA LLP

Cameron Goodman

Price, Postel & Parma LLP

200 E. Carrillo Street, Suite 400
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

T: 805-962-0011 x120

F: 805-965-3978

E: cgoodman@ppplaw.com
Website: www.ppplaw.com

This message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient. It may contain material that is
confidential or privileged. Any review or distribution by anyone other than the intended recipient, without the express
permission of that person, is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have received this message but you are not either
the intended recipient or authorized to receive it for that person, please advise the sender and delete this message and any
attachments without copying or forwarding.

From: Guillen, Christopher R. <cguillen@bhfs.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 5:05 PM

To: Cameron Goodman <cgoodman@ppplaw.com>

Cc: Herrema, Brad <BHerrema@bhfs.com>; Craig A. Parton <Cparton@ppplaw.com>

Subject: RE: FS Land Holding Company, LLC’s Request to Transfer Antelope Valley Water Rights

Hi Cameron,

Current drafts of the ex parte application and supporting documents are attached. We would like to give notice of the
ex parte by tomorrow and file on Monday. Can you please provide feedback, if any, by tomorrow?



Thank you,
Chris

Christopher R. Guillen

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP
1021 Anacapa Street, 2nd Floor

Santa Barbara, CA 93101
805.882.1452 tel

cguillen@bhfs.com

From: Cameron Goodman [mailto:cgoodman@ppplaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 1:41 PM

To: Guillen, Christopher R.

Cc: Herrema, Brad; Craig A. Parton

Subject: RE: FS Land Holding Company, LLC's Request to Transfer Antelope Valley Water Rights

Hi Chris,

Would you please send us a copy of your moving papers for our review? Assuming no concerns or comments on our end
with respect to your papers, we will so stipulate.

Thank you,
Cameron

m Price, POSTEL & PARMA LLP

Cameron Goodman

Price, Postel & Parma LLP

200 E. Carrillo Street, Suite 400
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

T: 805-962-0011 x120

F: 805-965-3978

E: cgoodman@ppplaw.com
Website: www.ppplaw.com

This message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient. It may contain material that 1s
confidential or privileged. Any review or distribution by anyone other than the intended recipient, without the express
permission of that person, is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have received this message but you are not either
the mtended recipient or authorized to receive it for that person, please advise the sender and delete this message and any
attachments without copying or forwarding.

From: Guillen, Christopher R. <cguillen@bhfs.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 1:01 PM

To: Cameron Goodman <cgoodman@ppplaw.com>

Cc: Herrema, Brad <BHerrema@bhfs.com>; Craig A. Parton <Cparton@ppplaw.com>

Subject: RE: FS Land Holding Company, LLC’s Request to Transfer Antelope Valley Water Rights

Hi Cameron,

Circling back on this — now that Watermaster has approved the transfers, can we represent to the Court that
Watermaster stipulates to an ex parte order granting Rabbitbrush Solar and US Solar Assets leave to intervene in the
case?



Thanks,
Chris

Christopher R. Guillen

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP
1021 Anacapa Street, 2nd Floor

Santa Barbara, CA 93101
805.882.1452 tel

cguillen@bhfs.com

From: Cameron Goodman [mailto:cgoodman@ppplaw.com]

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 1:20 PM

To: Guillen, Christopher R.

Cc: Herrema, Brad; Craig A. Parton

Subject: RE: FS Land Holding Company, LLC's Request to Transfer Antelope Valley Water Rights

Hi Chris,

Thanks for taking the time to discuss briefly this morning. We have no basis to oppose the transferees’ proposed
intervention at this time, and | believe the Watermaster Engineer will be submitting a memo concluding that there is no
M1 at this time (but that intervention should be required as a condition of approval). However, we will need to wait until
the Board considers the transfer application at the December 2 meeting before we can stipulate to the intervention. Per
our call, it sounds like it is still feasible for you to file your papers on or after the Board meeting date in time for your
December 8 “hearing” date.

Let me know if you have any additional questions or concerns in this regard.

Best,
Cameron

Price, POSTEL & PARMA LLP

Cameron Goodman

Price, Postel & Parma LLP

200 E. Carrillo Street, Suite 400
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

T: 805-962-0011 x120

I: 805-965-3978

E: cgoodman@ppplaw.com
Website: www.ppplaw.com

This message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient. It may contain material that is
confidential or privileged. Any review or distribution by anyone other than the intended recipient, without the express
permission of that person, 1s unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have received this message but you are not either
the intended recipient or authorized to receive it for that person, please advise the sender and delete this message and any
attachments without copying or forwarding.

From: Cameron Goodman
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 1:23 PM
To: 'Guillen, Christopher R.' <cguillen@bhfs.com>




Cc: Herrema, Brad <BHerrema@bhfs.com>; Craig A. Parton <Cparton@ppplaw.com>
Subject: RE: FS Land Holding Company, LLC’s Request to Transfer Antelope Valley Water Rights

Thank you, Chris. We will review and let you know if we have any comments or concerns.

Best,
Cameron

m PrIcE, POSTEL & PARMA LLP

Cameron Goodman

Price, Postel & Parma LLP

200 E. Carrillo Street, Suite 400
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

T: 805-962-0011 x120

F: 805-965-3978

E: cgoodman@ppplaw.com
Website: www.ppplaw.com

This message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient. It may contain material that 1s
confidential or privileged. Any review or distribution by anyone other than the intended recipient, without the express
permission of that person, is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have received this message but you are not either
the mtended recipient or authorized to receive it for that person, please advise the sender and delete this message and any
attachments without copying or forwarding.

From: Guillen, Christopher R. <cguillen@bhfs.com>

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 12:43 PM

To: Cameron Goodman <cgoodman@ppplaw.com>

Cc: Herrema, Brad <BHerrema@bhfs.com>

Subject: FW: FS Land Holding Company, LLC's Request to Transfer Antelope Valley Water Rights

Hi Cameron,

As we discussed on Friday, below/attached is a copy of the submittal of the transfer requests for FS Land Holding
company, LLC. We are still seeking to arrange a hearing date with Court for the motions to intervene, but please let us
know in the meantime if Watermaster will stipulate/support the interventions by Rabbitbrush Solar, LLC and US Solar
Assets, LLC. Please feel free to call or email me with any questions.

Best,
Chris

Christopher R. Guillen

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP
1021 Anacapa Street, 2nd Floor

Santa Barbara, CA 93101
805.882.1452 tel

cguillen@bhfs.com

From: Capili, Ivy
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 12:37 PM
To: info@avwatermaster.net; afitzpatrick@avwatermaster.net




Cc: Herrema, Brad; Guillen, Christopher R.; Brett.Martino@firstsolar.com; KWhite@toddgroundwater.com
Subject: FS Land Holding Company, LLC's Request to Transfer Antelope Valley Water Rights

Dear Sir/Madam:
On behalf of Bradley Herrema of Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP, counsel for FS Land Holding Company, LLC,
below is a list of documents for submission. Due to the size and for your convenience, please access the documents via

this link:

https://bhfs.sharefile.com/d-s4e013a41a97f45b

1) November 16, 2020 letter to Watermaster;
2) FSLland Transfer 1;

3) Rabbitbrush Solar Water Rights Figure;

4) FS Land Transfer 2; and

5) US Solar Assets Water Rights Figure.

Thank you for your consideration and assistance.

lvy Capili

Legal Secretary

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP
2049 Century Park East, Suite 3550
Los Angeles, CA 90067

310.500.4610 tel

ICapili@bhfs.com

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY & DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email message is attorney privileged
and confidential, intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this email is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by calling (303) 223-1300 and delete
the message. Thank you.

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY & DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email message is attorney privileged
and confidential, intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this email is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by calling (303) 223-1300 and delete
the message. Thank you.

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY & DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email message is attorney privileged
and confidential, intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this email is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by calling (303) 223-1300 and delete
the message. Thank you.



